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www.cabq.gov 

August 4, 2022 
 
David Soule, P.E. 
Rio Grande Engineering 
PO Box 93924 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
RE: 12100 Copper  
 Grading and Drainage Plan  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 6/15/2022 
 Hydrology File: K22D064 
 
Dear Mr. Soule: 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 6/15/2022, the Grading & 
Drainage Plan is not approved for Grading or Building Permit.  The following comments need to 
be addressed for approval of the above referenced project: 
General Notes 

1. Please provide pond sections with elevations for: 
a. Bottom, top, outlet, and SWQV. Back pond/front pond. 
b. Are these stormwater quality ponds? Detention?  
c. Please label ponds. 

2. Please make the small text large enough to read at scale. 
3. Please include benchmark and datum. 
4. Is there an existing wall? If so call it out with BW/TW elevations. 
5.  

 
As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any work 
within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment Control 
(ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted to the 
Stormwater Quality Engineer (Doug Hughes, PE, jhughes@cabq.gov, 924-3420) 14 days prior to 
any earth disturbance. 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dggutierrez@cabq.gov  

 
Sincerely,     

  
David G. Gutierrez, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
mailto:jhughes@cabq.gov
mailto:dggutierrez@cabq.gov
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12100 COPPER

6/15/22

ROOF DRAIN
PATTERN

89

25

5577.00

5577.25

5577.40

5577.50

5577.30

Weighted E Method

100-Year, 6-hr. 100 yr 10-day
Basin Area Area Treatment A Treatment B Treatment C Treatment D Weighted E Volume Flow Volume

(sf) (acres) % (acres) % (acres) % (acres) % (acres) (ac-ft) (ac-ft) cfs (ac-ft)
 EXISTING 14236.00 0.327 0% 0 6% 0.020 0% 0.000 94% 0.307 2.477 0.067 1.43 0.124

PROPOSED 14236.00 0.327 0% 0 6% 0.020 18% 0.059 76% 0.248 2.209 0.060 1.35 0.106

Equations:

Weighted E = Ea*Aa + Eb*Ab + Ec*Ac + Ed*Ad / (Total Area)

Volume = Weighted D * Total Area

Flow = Qa * Aa + Qb * Ab + Qc * Ac + Qd * Ad

Where for 100-year, 6-hour storm(zone3)
Ea= 0.67 Qa= 1.84
Eb= 0.86 Qb= 2.49
Ec= 1.09 Qc= 3.17
Ed= 2.58 Qd= 4.49

Developed Conditons  TOTAL VOLUME PEAK

HISTORICAL DISCHARGE   5402.80 CF 1.43 CFS

DEVELOPED DISCHARGE 4612.70 CF 1.351 CFS

FIRST FLUSH REQUIREMENT 307 CF

FIRST FLUSH RETAINED 384 CF

This site is an redevelopment of an existing fully developed parking lot in a fully developed area. The down stream conveyance is in place, therefore we will continue to discharge
at a rate less than existing. The site captures the first flush water quality volume required. Th site is not impacted by upland flows
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